From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Michelle Havey

Subject: Re: Shasta Workshop 3.5 notes

Attachments: 2017-09-21 ShastaMeeting3.5 Notes_Responses_Internal--GY.docx
Michelle,

I didn't review the notes, just tackled your comments. See attached.

Maybe I'll review the notes at the same time as Jeff. Swamped right now.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwmﬂm

el

On Mon, Sep 25,2017 at 11:58 AM, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com> wrote:

Good morning Garwin,

Here are the draft notes for last week’s conference call and I have flagged just a couple of items for your input.
After you have a chance to review then I’ll send the notes over to Jeff. Thanks!

Michelle


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Michelle Havey | ANCHOR QEA, LLC
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mhavey@anchorgea.com
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Seattle, WA 98101
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